Ellen Ruhotas

An experienced corporate professional, with interdisciplinary experience and knowledge of corporate finance, operations and management with a technical and legal focus.

Over 30 years of experience in the operation and management of international corporations focusing on energy management and international supply chains with operational experience in Asia, Middle East and Europe

Key Experience

Corporate Management

Experience in the operations and management of multinational energy company reporting to the Board and Shareholders on Safety, Financial and Operational Performance with a focus on personnel management, strategic direction and corporate finance.

Corporate Finance and Legal

Experience in the management of bank finance and corporate structuring with a focus on energy infrastructure and oil and gas

Construction & Engineering:

Design, project management and construction of energy storage and handling facilities throughout Australia, New Zealand, China, Singapore, UAE and Europe. Significant experience with drafting and managing construction contracts.

Company Experience:

2013 - Current: 2022 – Current 2018 - 2022 2008 - 2013 1996 - 2008	Ratio Group, Singapore - Managing Director Zenith Energy Terminals - Managing Director – New Energies Zenith Energy Terminals – Managing Director Stolt Nielsen Terminals – Regional Director Asia-Pacific Pacific Terminals – General Manager
1996 - 2008	Pacific Terminals – General Manager
1992 - 1996	Email Ltd – Operations Manager
1991 – 1992	BP Australia – Regional Engineering Manager

Education

1990:	Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical/Industrial)		
	First Class Honours with Prize for Best Graduating St	udent	

- **1999:** Master of Business Administration Major in Banking and Finance
- 2008: Bachelor of Laws First Class Honours Dean's Award for Outstanding Achievement & Prize for Best Performing Distance Education Student
- **2017:** Diploma in International Commercial Arbitration Chartered Institute of Commercial Arbitration
- 2021: Tribunal Secretaries in International Arbitration Singapore International Arbitration Centre Academy

2022: Admitted to the Panel of Arbitrators Singapore Chamber of Maritime Arbitration

Contact Details

Phone +65 9339 1044

Email e.ruhotas@ratio.com.sg

Languages

- English Fluent
- Greek Fluent
- German -Conversational
- Mandarin -Conversational

Nationalities:

- Greek
- Australian